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Kimberley Pena 0 0 5 I( 3 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates; Cathi Lindsley 

Cc: Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon FL and PaeTec -filing 

Monday, December 08,2008 857 AM 

Per this e-mail, the Progniods has been chansed 

T$y From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, December 08,2008 7:34 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon FL and PaeTec - filing 

Part I1 

Cathi, the program, module and subject code of this agreement this should be A/20/d. Please let me know if you have 
any questions, or if this should be directed to someone else. 

\ 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Friday, December 05,2008 10:42 AM 
To: leff Bates 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080583-TP - Verizon FL and PaeTec - filing 

Jeff, 
Per t h i s  e m a i l  t h e  b e l o w  requested changes h a v e  b e e n  made. 

C a t h i  

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 10:31 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher 
Subject Docket No. 080583-Tp - Verizon FL and PaeTec - filing 

Cathi, 

Please use this e-mail to change the docket title of this agreement from 

"Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between Verizon 
Florida LLC and PaeTec Communications, Inc." 

to 

"Notice of adoption, and Amendment No. 1, to interconnection, unbundling and resale agreement between GTE 
Florida Incorporated nllda Verizon Florida LLC and KMC Telecom 11, Inc. by PaeTec Communications, Inc." 

Since this filing is not a pure 252(i) adoption, the 90 day statutory deadline still applies in this dock t s no date or 
event changes are necessary. @!'(I Y ,. U T  ,. H e [- R .-&k?c 

Let me know if you have any questions. I I 3 0  I OEC-88 

12/8/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



Page 2 of 2 

Thanks, 

Thomas J .  (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

12/8/2008 


